
ADDENDUM NO.  2 
 

 
To All Proposers: 
 
The following change is hereby made a part of RFP #009-18 as fully as completely as if the same were fully set 
forth therein: 
 
The following is a list of addenda that shall govern all other contract documents to the extent specified. 
 
Addendum No. 2 
 
The following revision is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents as fully as completely as if the same 
were fully set forth therein: 
 

1. Is visual evidence of past master-planning, public art installations, fabrication, and/or art institution 
projects allowed within the proposal. And if so is there an appropriate location for these 
images/documents? 

 
Answer:  Yes, can be included as part of Qualifications but will be part of the 20 sheet limit. 

 
2. Should this proposal include any initial site plan concept drawings for the final site?  

 
Answer:  No. 
 

3. [Page 13] Proposal Submittal Requirements.  What constitutes "all required attachments listed in 
Instructions to Proposer. Not counted towards 20 Sheet Limit." 

 
Answer:   

• Anti-Kickback Affidavit 
• Sworn Statement under section 287.133(3)(a) Florida Statutes, on public entity crimes  
• Indemnification Form  
• Domestic Partnership Affidavit  
• Cone of Silence Affidavit  
• Non-Collusion Affidavit  
• All requirements listed in Proposal Submittal Requirements (own forces/subcontractor form) 
• Proof of Insurance  

 
 

4. [Page 14] What constitutes contractors and how would pricing be established prior to finalizing scope? 
Web-page designer, art consultant or is this a question about fabricators and/or final installers of art and 
or art installations? 
  
Answer:  This should be “CONSULTANT’s” own forces.  Subconsultants to be used for the 
development of the master plan are to be listed as well.  Art installation will be a separate RFP by the 
City to occur after the CONSULTANT is chosen.  Pricing is to be included in the submitted proposal 
but changes to line item amounts may result from finalizing the scope.  The total price submitted should 
not change.  
 

5. [Page 14] Follow up question:  Are there any requirements for architecture, landscape architecture or 
engineering professionals in this proposal? 



 
Answer:  No. 

 
6. Task A-E.  Is there any opportunity to review project budget based on scope changes based on 

community, city or stakeholder input or demands? 
 

Answer:  Yes, but only within line items. 
 

7. Task D.  The project area is further outlined in the Site Description [Page 31]. What access to 
architectural/park master plans, site plans, working drawings, engineering drawings are available to the 
the proposing parties? Additionally Is there a visual / pictorial / architectural requirement to the initial 
proposals of final master plans? 

 
Answer:  Many documents pertaining to the Truman Waterfront Park can be found at this City website: 
http://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/egov/apps/document/center.egov?view=item;id=8812  
Proposers may obtain additional information about the Truman Waterfront Park through a public records 
request to the City Clerk’s Office.   
 

8. Subsequently, Architectural/Art Installation/Engineering Fabrication drawings would be in addition to 
the Master Plan outline/drawings in the outlined scope of this RFP? 
  
Answer:  Art installation will be a separate City issued RFP, based on the findings of the Art & Cultural 
Master Plan. 
 

9. Task E.  Is the $50,000 minimum for public art subject to change based on final scope and stakeholder 
demands? 

 
Answer:  The $50,000 is a minimum and will likely not change at this time. 
 
 

All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No.2 by acknowledging Addendum 
in their proposal or by submitting the addendum with the proposal package.  Proposals submitted without 
acknowledgement or without this Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 
________________________________      _______________________________ 
Signature      Name of Business 

http://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/egov/apps/document/center.egov?view=item;id=8812

